
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 13 March 2019 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

196(v4)  
------ 

Nominations for  a committee chair (5 mins)  

 

The Presiding Officer will invite nominations for the chair of the following 

committee, in accordance with Standing Order 17.2F: 

(i) Petitions Committee 

 

Emergency Question (15 mins)  

To ask the First Minister: 

 

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr):  Will the First Minister make a 

statement on the Welsh Government’s policy on Brexit following the rejection of 

the EU-UK Withdrawal Agreement in the House of Commons last night? 

1 Questions to the Minister for Education 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-03-2019/


View Questions 

3 Topical Questions   

No Topical Questions were accepted 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

5 Statement by the Chair of the Culture, Welsh Language and 

Communications Committee: The effect of Brexit on the arts, 

creative industries, heritage and the Welsh language 

(30 mins)   

6 Debate: Stage 3 of the Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill 

(120 mins)   

The amendments will be disposed of in the order that the sections and schedules 

to which they relate were set out in the motion under Standing Order 26.36 as 

agreed by the Assembly on 6 March 2019. 

The amendments have been grouped for the purposes of debate and the 

groupings will be debated as follows: 

Group 1: Gender-neutral language 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 31, 32, 33, 34, 

35, 36, 37, 38, 16, 21  

Group 2: Appointment of Ombudsman 44, 45 

Group 3: Investigation of a health related service: Costs recovery 30, 6, 8, 9  

Group 4: Auditor General: Laying the certified accounts 49 

Group 5: Drafting corrections 2, 7, 10, 12, 13 

Group 6: Own initiative investigations 3, 4, 14, 15, 19 

Group 7: Making complaints 5, 17, 18 

Group 8: Nolan Principles 46 

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/13-03-2019/


Group 9: Complaints-handling procedures 47, 11, 48 

Group 10: Regulation making powers 20 

Group 11: Review of Act 39, 40, 41, 42 

Group 12: Functions of the Assembly 43 

Group 13: Overview 1 

Supporting documents 

Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Groupings of Amendments 

7 Welsh Conservatives debate - Natural Resources Wales 

(60 mins)   

NDM6989 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; 

1. Notes the Welsh Government’s decision to merge the Countryside Council for 

Wales, Environment Agency Wales, and the Forestry Commission Wales with the 

formation of Natural Resources Wales (NRW) in 2013. 

2. Recognises the hard work of frontline staff in the organisation but 

acknowledges their dissatisfaction and lack of confidence in the decisions taken 

by senior management, as regularly expressed in staff surveys since NRW’s 

inception. 

3. Regrets that NRW has systematically failed the people of Wales through a 

number of high-profile scandals, including: 

a) serious failings in the handling of timber contracts which auditors, Grant 

Thornton, stated were so bad they "heightened exposure to the risk of fraud"; 

b) the ‘qualification’ of the organisation’s accounts by the Wales Audit Office for 

three years running, indicating that there were questions over whether the 

organisation had acted within the rules; 

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s83993/Public%20Services%20Ombudsman%20Wales%20Bill,%20as%20amended%20at%20Stage%202%20unchecked.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/pri-ld11205-em-r/pri-ld11205-em-r-e.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s85766/Marshalled%20List%20of%20Amendments%20-%2013%20March%202019.pdf
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s85767/Groupings%20of%20Amendments%20-%2013%20March%202019.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171


c) the contradictory approach led by NRW when deciding to intervene on matters 

of public interest such as shooting on public land and nuclear mud dumping. 

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to instigate an independent review/inquiry into 

the organisation’s failings and to investigate alternative proposals for the 

management of the natural resources of Wales. 

Grant Thornton - Natural Resources Wales - Governance of Timber Sales - 3 

February 2019  

Natural Resources Wales - Annual Report and Accounts 2015-16 

Natural Resources Wales - Annual Report and Accounts 2016-17 

Natural Resources Wales - Annual Report and Accounts 2017-18 

 

The following amendments were tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Rebecca Evans (Gower)  

Delete points 3 and 4 replace with new points: 

Notes the findings and recommendations of the reports by: 

a) National Assembly Public Accounts Committee inquiry into NRW’s annual report 

and accounts 2017-2018 – November 2018; 

b) Grant Thornton - Natural Resources Wales - Governance of Timber Sales - 

February 2019. 

 

Welcomes the appointment of a new chief executive and interim chair of NRW and 

their commitment to implement the recommendations of the two reports and 

improve the management and governance of NRW.  

Public Accounts Committee - Natural Resources Wales 

Scrutiny of Annual Report and Accounts 2017-18 – November 2018 

 

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendments 2 and 3 will be de-selected]  

 

Amendment 2 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

In point 3, replace “Regrets that NRW has systematically failed the people of Wales 

through a number of high-profile scandals” with “Regrets the series of high 

profile failures in NRW”. 

https://cdn.naturalresources.wales/media/688044/grant-thornton-report-nrw-governance-of-timber-sales-3-february-2019-en.pdf?mode=pad&rnd=131937530620000000
https://cdn.naturalresources.wales/media/688044/grant-thornton-report-nrw-governance-of-timber-sales-3-february-2019-en.pdf?mode=pad&rnd=131937530620000000
https://cdn.naturalresources.wales/media/684712/annual-report-and-accounts-201516.pdf?mode=pad&rnd=131683411140000000
https://cdn.naturalresources.wales/media/682518/annual-report-and-accounts-201617.pdf?mode=pad&rnd=131511470930000000
https://cdn.naturalresources.wales/media/686529/annual-report-and-accounts-201718.pdf?mode=pad&rnd=131800026490000000
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11883/cr-ld11883-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11883/cr-ld11883-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


 

Amendment 3 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

Delete point 4 and replace with: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to establish an independent review to ascertain 

whether it is still appropriate for NRW to continue to manage the commercial 

forest estate in Wales and consider any potential alternative models. 

 

Amendment 4 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

Add as new point at end of motion: 

Calls on the Welsh Government to ensure that NRW is properly resourced to 

adequately fulfil all of its duties. 

8 Voting Time   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM6988 Mike Hedges (Swansea East) 

The importance of apprenticeships: Why we need people qualified in trades. 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 19 March 2019 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332


Minister for Education

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
06/03/2019 for answer on 13/03/2019 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Hefin David Caerphilly

OAQ53579 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the formula used to allocate school funding?

1

Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ53576 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on the guidance which is going to be issued to schools in 

April on talking about suicide?

2

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OAQ53535 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on plans by councils in South Wales West to provide Welsh-

medium education?

3

Leanne Wood Rhondda

OAQ53552 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government ensuring that parents are able to afford costs associated with 

their children's education? 

4

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OAQ53556 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on support for pupils on the autistic spectrum in schools?

5

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OAQ53561 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government's position on bringing uniformity to the setting of INSET days 

across schools in Wales? 

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ53533 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the teaching of foreign languages in Welsh schools?

7

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ53548 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on school budgets in Anglesey?

8

Bethan Sayed South Wales West

OAQ53571 

(e)

What assessment has the Minister made of financial pressures on Welsh universities?

9

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ53547 

(e)

How is the Minister's department contributing to the key theme of 'ambitious and learning', as set 

out in Prosperity for All – the National Strategy? 

10

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ53580 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the resources available for Welsh schools?

11

Leanne Wood Rhondda

OAQ53551 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government ensuring that schools have adequate funding?

12

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ53546 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the provision of foundation phase education?

13

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ53562 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the affordability of extracurricular activities in schools?

14

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

Pack Page 2



Minister for Health and Social Services

OAQ53564 

(e)

How will the Minister ensure that the second wave of the 21st Century Schools and education 

programme delivers facilities that benefit the wider community in Islwyn? 

15

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OAQ53568 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on mixed wards at hospitals?

1

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OAQ53566 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on Welsh Government efforts to tackle obesity amongst 

children and young people?

2

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OAQ53541 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the provision of social care in Wales?

3

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OAQ53559 

(e)

What recent discussions has the Minister had with other government ministers on the role of 

active travel in promoting health and wellbeing for children and young people?

4

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ53582 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on breastfeeding rates?

5

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OAQ53554 

(e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of diagnostic tools being used to assess 

miners for signs of pneumoconiosis?

6

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ53544 7

Pack Page 3



(e)

What further action will the Welsh Government take to prevent ill-health in south Wales?

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ53573 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government providing services for people with cerebral palsy?

8

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn

OAQ53565 

(e)

When will free sanitary products be offered to patients throughout the NHS?

9

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ53563 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the uptake of children's vaccinations?

10

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OAQ53555 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on mental health care in North Wales?

11

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OAQ53539 

(e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve awareness of ovarian cancer? 

12

Hefin David Caerphilly

OAQ53550 

Member declared an interest

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for young people with autism 

in Caerphilly?

13

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ53549 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on vascular services in Betsi Cadwaladr University Health 

Board?

14

Pack Page 4



Lynne Neagle Torfaen

OAQ53572 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the efficacy of the complaints process in Wales for those 

unhappy at the treatment they have received from the NHS? 

15

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Education

